
VIL
Aylm/l

soc.



For njoyable Parties

use

Ch rter Bu
tOT AU Ocension.s

o Furnace Oil

Free Seruice

ern ad n

23 t. J ep B vd., eephone' 711·66

For YOUt Security

Inve t in. a Guaran eed Inves ment

7% PGid uartet'ly

L -, 1V

277 Blvd t. 10 ep

"B!I! __

c e ance C rp.

ephone '171·6 88



AYLMER - QUEBEC

It may not be surprising but it certainly is most encouraging
that the Aylmer and District Arts Association has turned its efforts
towards due recognition and preservation of the historic aspects of
Aylmer.

This active and progressive band of citizens, so successful in
furthering all aspects of the arts in our community are obviously
motivated by the truth spoken by E;dmund Burke in the Mother of
Parliaments two centuries ago when he said ... "People will not
look forward to posterity who never look backward to their an­
cestors",

Aylmer was founded by New Englanders before Ottawa was
even By-Town. Then, in the entourage of the timber barons came our
Irish and French-Canadian civic ancestors. Despite disastrous fires
and neglect, there are still a number of homes and public buildings
standing that speak of these three founding cultures.

I congratulate the Arts Association for its aim towards the
conservancy of such living monuments of the past for the benefit
of future generations.

Eric Acland
Mayor, Aylmer, Quebec

Quoiqu'il n'est pas surprenant, il est fort encourageant que
l'Association des Arts d'Aylmer et les Environs a prit l'initiative
dans la reconnaissance et la conservation des aspects hi~toriques

d'Aylmer.
II me semble que ce groupe, si actif, si progressif, et si heureux

dans leurs efforts pour faire progresser les differents aspects de
l'art dans notre communaute est inspire par les paroles de Monsieur
Edmund Burke dans la Mere des Parlements il y a plus de deux cents
ans passes: "lls n' auront jamais egard a la posterite qui n'ont jarnais
jete un regard a leurs ancetres".

Les pionniers d'Aylmer venaient de la Nouvelle Angleterre
avant l'existence meme de notre capitaIe nationale. Alors, avec 181
prosperite de nos grand marchands, arriverent les emigres Irlandais
et les Canadien-Franr;ais des quatres coins de la Province, qui sont
nos ancetres civiques.

Malgre les feux desastreux et un certain manque d'in teret,
il existent aujourd'hui plusieurs maisons privees et edifices pub­
liques qui nous parlent encore de nos trois cultures fondatrices.

Je felicite I'Association des Arts pour leurs efforts vers la
conservation de ces monuments vivants du passe pour Ie b€mefice
des generations a venir.

Eric Acland
Maire, Aylmer, Quebec.
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Aylmer 1802-1966

On June 3rd, 1613, Samuel de Champlam set out the following
entry in his diary; "after noon we came unto a lake, five leagues
in length and in breadth twain, with isles full fair, whereon grow
vines in plenty wi nuts and divers other pleasant trees", Two
hundred years later a &ettlement was to spring up on the shores of
that lake, a pioneer endeavour that was to become our present day
Aylmer.

From Massachusetts in 1800 came Philemon Wright with his
two sons, Ruggles and Tiberius, and seven colonists, They estab­
lished a settlement on the site of the present City of Hull.

Following a survey of the Aylmer District in 1802, grants were
given to two of the first colonists, Daniel Wyman and Ephrem
Chamberlain. In 1806 Philemon Wright acquired the Wyman portion
and this became known as Chaudiere Farm.

The necessity of a portage between Wrightville and the newer
settlement created a vital centre at Chaudiere Falls for the river
traffic, both in freight and passenger transport. Industry flourished
to accommodate the rapidly expanding settlement to the west. The
entire district was covered with fine stands of oak and pine, and
lumbering became of prime importance.

Charles Symmes, the nephew of Philemon Wright, took over
the management of the settlement in 1816. Under his capable hand
the area prospered. In 1820 the settlement became Symmes Landing,
and at the same time a road was built linking the two towns and
the Village of Bytown, which Nicholas Sparks homesteaded in 1820.
Bytown was later to become Ottawa, our Capital City.

About 1832 a large stone hotel, known as Symmes Inn, was
erected on the shores of Lake Deschenes. The Inn provided a berth
for the 'Lady Colbourne', which was launched in 1832. This was
the first steamer to ply the lake and establish a regular schedule
with Fitzroy Harbour, some thirty miles up river near Chats Falls.

The name of Symmes Landing was changed to that of Aylmer,
honouring the fifth Baron Aylmer, who was Governor-in-Chief of
Canada from 1831-35. It was incorporated as the Village of Aylmer
on June 29th, 1847, and later in 1890 became the Town of Aylmer.

As time went on the timber stands receded, the lumbering
industry gradually disappeared, and for a short time Aylmer tended
to pass through an adverse period. About this time a series of fires
struck Hull and Aylmer, destroying many of the earlier homes and
much of the recorded history. The most disastrous of these fires in
1921 almost wiped out the heart of Aylmer.

At the present time, the Town's growth is accelerating through
rapidly increasing population and expanding business. The spirit
kindled by the pioneer families who founded Aylmer is becoming
more and more evident. During the following tour we hope to bring
you closer to that spirit of romance and endeavour, with which began
our past.
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rUn ~petit CVoyage au llJasse 'JCistorique d' Aylmer

Le 3 juin, 1613, Samuel de Champlain ecrivit dans son journal;
"Apres midi nous entrames dans un lac ayant cinq lieues de long et
deux de large ou il y a de fort belies iles remplies de vignes, noyers,
et autres arbres agreables". Deux cents ans plus tard, sur les bords
de ce lac, naquit une enterprise pionniere qUi, par la suite, deviendra
notre Ville d'Aylmer.

Partie du Massachusetts en 1800, Philemon Wright, ses deux
fils, Ruggles et Tiberius, et sept aut res colons s'etablirent sur Ie
site ou est erigeeaujourd'hui Ja Cite de Hull.

Apres un arpentage du district en 1802, deux des premiers
colons, Messieurs Daniel Wyman et Ephrem Cnamberlain, ont rec;u
des concessions de la Couronne, mais M. Wyman a vendu la sienne a
M. Philemon Wright et cette propriete etait nommee "Chauaicre
Farm".

La physiognomie du terrain en ce temps la entre Wrightville
et Chaudiere crea la necessite d'un portage pour permettre !a cir­
culation de marchandises comme de voyageurs et, pour accommoder
le petit etablissement fleurissant a l'ouest, l'expansion industrielle
suivit. Toute cette etendue etait couverte de pins et de chenes et,
naturellement, Ie bois est devenu d'une prime importance.

En 1816, M. Charles Symmes, le neveu de M. Wright, a pris
charge de la petite colonie et, sous sa direction capable, la pros­
perite reignait partout. En 1820, deux eVEmements ont eu lieu
touchant ce petit groupe au bord du lac; Ie nom s'est change a
"Symmes Landing", et une route etait construite comprenant les
deux vHlages et se joignant a un autre village a l'autre bord de "la
Grand Riviere" nomme Bytown - q;ui fut Ie berc;eau de notre
capitale nationale-Ottawa.

Vers 1832, un hotel connu comme "Symmes Inn", fait en
grosses pierres naturelles, fut construit au bord du lac et donnait,
en meme tempS, un port d'amarrage pour Ie nouveau bateau "Lady
Colborne", qui venait d'etre mis a l'eau la meme annee. Ce bateau
fut Ie premier a fair,e service sur Ie lac et aussi Ie premier d'etablir
un horaire regulier entre Symmes Landing et Fitzroy Harbour, un
village tout pret de Rapides des Chats (Chats Falls), une trentaine de
miles au nord.

Symmes Landing fut incorpore comme Ie "Village d'Aylmer"
Ie 29 juin, 1847, faisant honneur au cinqlih~me baron d'Aylmer, qui
etait Gouverneur-en-Chef des Canadas de 1831 a 1835. Plus tard,
en 1890, Ie village est devenu "La Ville d'Aylmer".

Avec les annees, les forets depouHlees, Ie boisage est disparu
graduellement et Aylmer a sucommbe a une periode de tres mauvais
sort. Des Ie commencement du nouveau siecle, il est arrive une
serie de feux dans la district comprenant Hull et Aylmer et, comme
resultat de ces terribles desastres, nous avons perdus Ie plus grand
nombre de nos sites historiques et presque toutes nos archives. Le
plus desastreux de ces feux est tombe sur Aylmer en avril 1921 et
resulta dans la perte presque complete du quartier centre d'Aylmer.
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With the Compliments of

The Glenwood Merchants
Association

The Glenwood Shopping Plaza is located on Quebec
Highway No.8, just east of Aylmer. The property used for
the Plaza is the original site of the old Egan Farm, now
considered the Gateway to the Famous Playlands of Histori­
cal Western Quebec.

Glenwood Allied Food Market & Home Hardware

R. A. Beamish Stores

Glenwood Barber Shop

Domaine Beauty Salon

Lingerie Brousseau

Glenwood Coin Wash

The Toronto-Dominion Bank

L. & V. Shoe, Inc.

Glenwood Furniture

Glenwood Restaurant

Glenwood Smoke Shop
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Chez Real's Men's Wear

Glenwood Florist

Lachance Pharmacy

Harriet and Jean Fashions

Glenwood Bakery

Art Nouveau - Fabric Center

Pontiac Nursery & Sales Station

Glenwood Fina Service Station

Golden Eagle Gas Bar

Glenwood Bowl

Glenwood Water Services Inc.

Aylmer Park Development Incorporated

Dr. Laliberte - Optometriste

Michel R.ealties Inc.

C.P.R. Express

Spic and Span Cleaners

-5-



Immediately to the East of Aylmer are some of the original
homes and sites of buildings erected by the earliest pioneers who
contributed directly to the practical and spiritual growth of the
region. You have simply to note the names in the area surrounding
Aylmer and Lucerne to recognize the pioneer families of the region;
McConnell, Edey, Fulford, Grimes, Fraser, to name but a few.

1. 34 AYLMER ROAD-home of Rodrique Farley, Q.C., now
known as the "Church House" was the first Methodist Chapel in the
area. It was built during the summer of 1827. The grey stone facade
clearly indicates where the old church doorway and windows have
been filled in. The history of the Church has been recorded in the
early minutes of e meetings, and were set out in book form
commemorating the Anniversary Service held in 1956.

2. 31 AYLME.R. ROAD - Dr. H. Metcalfe's home-The first
Roman Catholic mass was celebrated in this house by Father Roupe
in 1828. Services continued to be held here until the first Roman
Catholic Church was built in Aylmer in 1838. The house was occu­
pied at that time by Joseph Lebel who carne to Hull from Riviere
de Loup in 1820. Joseph Lebel was employed on the Grimes home­
stead, and it is not certain whether the house, erected in 1825, was
built by Grimes or Lebel. The original Grimes home stood directly
across the highway and was the front portion of the Gatineau Club
which was destroyed by fire a few years ago.

3. EGAN FARM-This area on which the Glenwood Shopping
Centre now stands was originally owned and cultivated by John
Egan. It was later purchased by the Ritchie Brothers, one of the
larger lumbering firms that influenced the rapid development of
the colony. The firi>t brick used in the area is said to have come
from here.

4. 14 AYLMER ROAD-This stone home, directly across from
the Shopping Centre was built by Benjamin Chamberlain, one of the
earlier pioneers. It is now the residence of Mr. Dalton Leach.

5. The last house just before entering Aylmer is one of the
earliest homes along the old Turnpike. It was built by Joseph
Holt, and later was occupied by Bolton Magrath, one of the first
teachers and Inspectors of Schools.

6. TOWN SQ ARE - Main Street -Tiberius Symmes who
donated the land to the sett1ement thought to fashion the square
after the villages of New England, and it soon became as it was
intended to be, the hub of community life. Around it evolved the
market and public meeting places. On the West side stood a building
where the first Courts were conducted. Prior to 1897 Council met
in the old Market Hall which stood on the North East corner.
Following the First War the Square was rechristened Memorial
Park. In 1920; the lO.D.E: sponsored the erection of a monument
commemorating those who had died on the field of honour.
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Aujourd'hui, l'expansion d'Aylmer accelere de jour en jour, en
population et en commerce, et l'esprit de nos fondateurs se montre
encore parmi nos jeunes dans leurs efforts, intelligents et courageux,
pour Ie futur d'Aylmer.

Nous esperons, au cours de ce petit voyage, etablir un parallele
entre notre present moderne et notre passe historique.

QUELQUES RESIDENCES ET SITES HISTORIQUE

A l'est de la ville d'Aylmer, nous trouvons encore quelques
foyers originels, de meme que certaines. proprietes des pionniers
qui ont tant contribue a l'expansion economique et spirituelle de ce
district. Vous avez simplement a noter les noms dans les environs
d'Aylmer et de Lucerne pour connaitre les familIes pionnieres de
la region; McConnell, Edey, Fulford, Grimes, Fraser, ainsi de suite.

(1) La residence de M. Rodrique Farley, C.R., Chemin d'Ayl­
mer: Cette residence, presentement cmUlue sous Ie nom de "Church­
house" merite son nom, car elle etait la premiere chapelle Methodiste
de tout Ie district de Hull, Aylmer, et Bytown. Les premiers services
ont eu lieu a l'ete de 1827. En regardant la fac;ade sud, on aper­
c;oit les contours de la porte et des fenetres de ]adis construite en
pierres taiUees a la main. On peut lire l'histoire de cette petite eglise
dans Ie carpet des premieres assemblees des marguillers. En 1956,
cette histoire etait publiee sous la forme de livret commemoratif il.
l'occasion du service anniversaire.

(2) Le Foyer du Docteur H. Metcalfe, Chemin d'Aylmer: La
premiere messe fut celebree en 1828 dans cette maison et ces services
continueront jusqu'a l'ouverture de la premiere eglise Catholique
en 1838. La maison, construite en 1825, etait habitee en 1828 par un
nomme Joseph Lebel arrive de Riviere du Loup depuis 1820. M.
Lebel travaillait pour M. Grimes dont la ferme etait situee de l'autre
cote du chemin. La demeure originelle de M. Grimes etait l'ancien
"Club Gatineau" qui fut la proie des flammes il y a six ans.

(3) Le Ferme Egan (Charles), Chemin d'Aylmer: Cette pro­
priete, sur laquelle est aujourd'hui situe Ie centre d'achat Glenwood,
etait autrefois une ferme generale, dirigee par la compagnie R. & T.
Ritchie, une des plus grandes compagnies de boisage, qui a tant
contribue au development rapide de la colonie. On nous dit que la
premiere brique du district fut fait ici.

(4) La residence de M. Dalton Leach, Chemin d'Aylmer: Cette
maison de pierre, en face du centre d'achat Glenwood, fut construite
par M. Benjamin Chamberlain, un des pionniers venu avec M.
Wright.

(5) La residence de M. Joseph Holt, Chemin d'Aylmer: La der­
niere maison avant les limites d'Aylmer fut construite par M. J os.
Holt et elle est probablement une des plus vieilles qui existe dans
les environs. Plus tard, la maison fut achetee par un M. Bolton
McGrath (Magrath), un des premiers instituteurs et, eventuele­
ment, Inspecteur d'Ecole.

(6) Place du Village, rue Principale: M. Tiberius Symmes a
donIle ce terrain au village avec i'idee de faire comme dans les
villages de Nouvelle Angleterre. BientOt l'ictee a fait son chemin et
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"Aylmer Shopping Centre"

AYLMER, P.t;;!.
q

Telephone 684-6515

Telephone 684-4327

MAIN STREET71

~ b -t!l\J'-*
o 0 0 DO~T~O~L

~ DD

o Don

ELITE CLOTHES SHOP
Ladies, Men and Children's Wear

Vetements pour Homme, Femme et Enfant

Garden Auto Service Ltd.
(Labonte Bros.)

NEW and USED CARS
CoUision Repairs and Estimates

Courteous Shell Service

Aylmer, Quebec

81 Aylmer Road at Gardens

Dancin.g, Ban.qu.ets and Recepliom

TEL 684-4820

~riti~4 ~obI
/ Entertainment Nightly
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la Place du Village se trouvait alors Ie centre de la vie communau­
taire d'Aylmer. Sur les bords deroulaient Ie marche, les assemblees
publiques, les commis voyageurs, et, du cote ouest, se trouvait Ie
site des premiers tribunaux du district. Avant l'annee 1897, les
assemblees du conseil ont eu lieu dans la vieille salle de marche
sur Ie coin nord-est de la Place. Apres la premiere guerre, la Place
a rec;u Ie nom de Parc Memorial et, en 1920, sous les auspices de la
societe Imperial Order Daughters of the Empire, on erigea Ie pre­
sent cenotaphe pour les soldats du district morts au champs
d'honneur.

(7) Hotel de Ville, rue Principale: Erige en 1850, cet edifice
servit comme 'palais de Justice' et prison pour Ie district judiciaire
d'Ottawa de 1852 a 1897, comprenant Ie territoire de chaaue cote
de la Riviere Outaouais, commen<;ant a 50 miles a l'ouest de Mont­
real jusqu'au Cercle Polaire. Il est Ie seul edifice dont on fait
specifiquement mention dans l'Acte de l'Amerique Britannique du
Nord. Dernierement cet edifice a ete restaure et ia Ville s'en sert
aujourd'hui pour loger ses bureaux administratifs, Ie service de
police, et la prison.

(8) La residence de M. Ie Colonel Eric Acland, a.B.E., Maire
d'Aylmer, 10 rue Broad: Cette residence est un exemple typique
des maison construites en buches, un style tres populaire dans ce
temps lao La vente de ce terrain a M. )e Juge McCord est une des
premieres inscrites dans Ie 'grand livre' de M. Charles Symmes. En
1831, M. Philemon Wright, voyant la necessite d'un tribunal pour
Ie district, faisait application au Gouvernement et M. Ie Juge
McCord etait autorise a choisir un site convenable. Dans son rapport
au Gouvernement, M. Ie Juge McCord a ecrit: "Le Village d'Aylmer
n'est pas bien grand, mais il est convenable, bien fonde, et maintient
deux hotels; l'industrie et la population augmentent toujours; ce
village se promet de devenir Ie centre commercial du district".
Alors, Aylmer etait choisi comme Ie site du nouveau 'Palais de
Justice', malgre les protestations vigoureuses des freres Wright. Le
nouveau tribunal, sous la direction de M. Ie Juge McCord, a com­
mence a sieger dans la maison de M. Harvey Parker, plus tard
achette par M. Ale·xandre Bourgeau. Ce dernier a servi deux termes
comme Maire d'Aylmer, en 1872 et encore en 1880.

(9) La residence de Mme. John Forsyth, 67 rueBroad: C'est
dans cette maison, connue sous Ie nom de "Cherry Cottage", que
naquit Ie Reverend Francis C. Clark, fondateur du mouvement
"World Christian Endeavour". Le Reverend Clark fut aussi Ie
ministre de l'Eglise Presbyterienne. Ce Reverend Francis C. Clark
est actuellement Francis C. Symmes, fils de M. et Mme. Charles
Carey Symmes, mais, il a perdu ses parents sous peu apres sa
naissance et il fut adopte par son onele, Ie Reverend E. W. Clark.
La maison a subi quelques modifications superficielles a cause d'un
feu il y a quelques annees. Aux cours des annees, beaucoup de gens
on faite pelerinage acette maison afin de rendre homage au Reverend
Clark.
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:I! 34 Aylmer Road
2. 31 Aylmer Road
3. Egan Farm
4. 14 Aylmer Road
5. Joseph Holt House
6. Town Square
7. Town Hall
8. 10 Broad Street
9. 67 Broad Street

10. Presbyterian Church
11. 8 Bancroft Street
12. St. Paul's Church
13. 39 Centre Street
14. J. M. Church House
15. 7 Front Street
16. Symme's Inn
17. 22 Main Street
18. 27 Main Street
19. Conroy House
20. British Hotel
21. 49 Charles Street
22. Christ Church
23. John Egan House
24. 153 Main Street
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7. TOWN HALL-Main Street-Construction began in 1850,
and from 1852 to 1897 it was used as a Court House and Jail serving
the Judicial District of Ottawa. This comprised territory on both
sides of the Ottawa River and stretched from a point 50 miles West
of Montreal to the Arctic Circle. It is the only building to be men­
tioned specifically in the British North America Act. It has recently
undergone restoration and at the present time provides accommoda­
tion for the municipal offices and local police force.

8. 10 BROAD S REET-The residence of Col. E. Acland, the
present mayor of Aylmer, is typical of the log homes erected in the
area during the early 1830's. The sale of this land was one of the
first recorded in the ledger of Charles Symmes; it is shown as
being sold to' Judge W. K. McCord. As early as 1831 Philemon
Wright saw the necessity for a Court House in the district, and the
government delegated Judge McCord to choose a site. In his report
McCord wrote, "The Village of Aylmer is not very large but it is
suitable, well built, and has two hotels. Its industry and population
are increasing considerably; this village promises to become the
business centre of the district." Aylmer was selected for the Court
House site over the vigorous protestations of the Wright brothers.
A Circuit Court was set up and Judge McCord presided at the tem­
porary sittings in a home owned by Harvey Parker. A former
mayor, Alexandre Bourgeau, later owned the McCord home. He
served two terms of office, 1872 and 1880.

9. 67 BROAD STREET - Commonly known as "Cherry Cot­
tage" was the birthplace of Reverend Francis C. Clark. He was
born Francis Symmes, but owing to the early demise of his father
and mother, Mr. and Mrs. Charles Carey Symmes, Francis was
adopted by his maternal uncle the Reverend E. W. Clark. Rev.
Francis Clark was pastor of the Presbyterian Church and was
known throughout t.he world as founder of the World's Christian
Endeavo1"lr Movement. Through the years, many people have made
pilgrimages to this house to pay homage to Reverend Clark. Mrs.
John Forsythe now owns and resides in "Cherry Cottage".

10. PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH-Court and Charles Streets­
The origina] large stone church on this site was erected in 1860 and
destroyed by the fire of 1921. It was rebuilt in 1923.

11. 8 BANCROFT STREET-This is the site of a home built
by Rohert H. Klock in 1850. Mr. Klock was a member of a prominent
Valley lumber famUy. The Union Hotel, which was next to this
house, was also owned and operated by this family. Stage coaches
operated from the Hotel carrying passengers to and from Bytown.
The house has been expanded and is now a home for the aged.
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(10) L'eglise Presbyterienne, au coin des rues Charles et
Court: L'eglise origineUe, erigee en 1860 de pierres naturelles, fut
completement detruite lors de la conflagration de 1921. Le present
edifice date de 1923.

(11) Foyer de Vieillesse St. Isidore, 8 rue Bancroft: Cette
maison, construiteen 1850, etait origineHement Ie foyer de la famille
Robt. M. K[ock. La famine Klock etait proprietaire d'une des plus
prosperes des compagnies de boisage dans la vallee. L'Hotel Union,
juste a cote de cette maison etait aussi une de leurs entreprises,
comme les diligences qui partaient de cet hotel avec les passagers
pour Bytown et d'autres villages en route. Dernierement, cet edifice
fut aggrandi et sert aujourd'hui de foyer de vieillesse.

( 12) L'.eglise St. Paul, Chemin Eardley: La presente eglise,
au service des Catholiques Canadien-Fran<;ais du district, est la
quatrieme construite sur Ie meme site. L'originelle fut erigee en
1838, mais, devenue trop petite pour Ie nombre croissant de fideles,
la deuxieme fut construite en 1862. Cette derniere fut completement
detruite par un feu en 1891. La benediction du troisieme edifice a
eu lieu en 1894 et lui aussi etait ravage par Ie feu en 1904. L'oeuvre
de restauration a commence t.out de suite et la presente eglise a
Olwert ses portes en 1905. Le presbytere existe depuis 1887.

( 13) Le Salon Funeraire Emond, 39 ru.e Centre: Cette maison
de pierres fut construite en 1850 par M. Charles Symmes pour une
de ses HIles qui a epouse un nomme R. W. Cwice. Plus tard cette
maison est devenue la propriete de I'Honorable Ruggles Church,
Procureur General de la Province de Quebec, Juge du Bane de la
Reine, et medecin.

(14) M. J. M. Church, coin du Chemin Eardley et la rue Front:
Ici on trouve au autre exemple des anciennes maisons de buches
couverte de planches. M. J. M. Church, qui venait de MerrickviHe
en Ontario, avec sa famille, occupa cette maison pour plusieurs
annees, et son fils, Dr. H. P. Church a commence sa carriere de
medecin ici. Aujourd'hui, la propriete appartient au Capitaine Cecil
B. Belk, qui exploite une pepiniere bien connue du nom de
"Edgedale".

(15) M. Harvey Parker, Jr., 7 rue Front: M. Harvey Parker,
Jr., fils du colon de ce nom, a construit cette maison de pierres au
bord du lac. Son humble foyer de naissance eta-it une cabine de
bliche situe tout pres de la pepiniere "Edgedale" sur la presente
propriete de M. Ginsberg sur Ie Chemin Eardley. M. Parker, Jr.
fut membre du premier conseil d'Aylmer en 1847 et plusieurs
annees plus tard est devenu Ie troisieme maire du village. La maison
etait ensuite vendue a un M. Lindsay qui dirigeait une manufacture
de haches. Le proprietaire actuel est Melle. McDougall.

(16) Symmes Inn, au coin des rues Principale et Front:
Cet edifice est l'h6tel construit par M. Charles Symmes en 183]. Il
etait renomme tout Ie long de la riviere pour l'hospitalite qu'il offrait
aux colons, aux blicherons et aux commercants de pelleteries, qui
voyagaient aIors sur les anciens bateaux a roues, En 1840, Ie fameux
peintre, M. W. H. Bartlett, a peint un tableau de cette auberge, qui
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Aylmer
RADIO & TELEVISION

Regd.

L. SAUMUR, Prop.

Sales and Service

RENTALS

Repairs to all makes of
TV and Radios, Car Radios

81 Main, Aylmer, Que.

NOW IN OUR 4th YEAR

Your

Local Weekly Newspaper

"The Reporter"

145 Main St.
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Compliments of

THE AYLMER HOTEL
Compliments of

Peter Clement

There is No Substitute
For Our Service .

Pleasing You Pleases Us •

JOE RAY'S TEXACO
ROAD SERVICE and PLOWING

Free Insured Pick-up and Delivery
Service

PHONE 684-3186 - AYLMER, QUE

Chas. W. Dagg
GROCERIES & BEER

- Free Delivery -

36 Main St., Aylmer

684-5116

7 Deliveries Daily to
Glenwood

Nearly three - quarters of

a century in the same

business on the same

corner

•

JACK COUTURE
Manager

Telephone 684-4384
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12. ST. PAUL' CHURCH-The present church serving the
needs of the French Canadian Roman Catholics in the district is the
fourth church on the same site. The original church was built in
1838, a second and larger one was built in 1862, and the Rectory
in 1877. A fire destroyed the second building in 1891. The third
church was blessed i 1894, and was also the victim of fire in 1904.
The present church was restored in 1905 from the ruin that remained.

13. 39 CENTRE STREET-This stone home was built in the
1850's by Charles Symmes for his daughter and son-in-law, Mr. and
Mrs. R. W. Cruice. It was later purchased and became the residence
of the Honourable .Ruggles Church, who was Judge of the Queen's
Bench, physician, and at one time Attorney General of the Province
of Quebec. Emond's F'uneral Parlour presently occupies the dwelling.

14. J. M. CHURCH-Eardley Road and Front Street-This is
another prime example of a fine old log home restored with clap­
board siding. J. M. Church of Merrickville homesteaded! here. His
son, Dr. P. iff. Church lived and practiced here for some time.
The house is occupied by Capt. Belk who started the Edgedale
Nursery now operating on this property.

15. 7 FRONT STREET~Harvey Parker Jr., the son of an
original settler, Harvey Parker Sr., built this stone home on the
Lake shore. He had his humble beginning in a log cabin (now the
restored and much altered Ginsberg home on the Eardley Road).
He was a member of the first council formed in 1847 and later
became the third mayor of Aylmer. The house was sold to a Mr.
A. Lindsay who operated an axe factory in Hull. It is now the
residence of Miss McDougall.

16. SYMMES INN-Main and Front Streets.-vhis large hotel
was erected by Charles Symmes in 1831. It was famous along the
river for the hospitality shown fur traders, loggers and settlers
who travelled the river in paddle-wheel steamers. In 1840 the
painter W. H. Bartlett depicted the ~nn. The picture later appeared
in Canadian Scenery lllustrated, London 1842. It is to be hoped
that a brighter future awaits this once fine structure.

17. 22 MAIN STREET-This is the home of Mr. and Mrs.
Howa,rd Measures. It was once owned by Alexis Morin who came
to Aylmer in 1831.

18. 27 MAIN STREET-The home of Mrs. Alfred Meech is
said to be the oldest brick home in Aylmer.

19. CONROY HOUSE - Main and Parker. Robert Conroy
built this house about 1860. Older residents can still recall the
spacious grounds and gardens that once surrounded 'Lakeview'.
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a parut dans ~e revue "Canadian Scenery Illustrated" a Londres en
1842. Nous esperons restaurer cette noble maison afin de lui accorder
l'honneur qui lui revient de droit.

( 17) 22 rue Principa~e: Cette maison abrite presentement M.
et Mme. Howard Measures. Anciennement-elle fut la propriete de M.
Alexis Morin qui s'etablit a Aylmer en 1831.

( 18) 27 rue PrincipaLe: On dit que cette maison, presentement
la propriete de Mme. Alfred Meech, est la plus vieille maison du
district faite en briques.

19. La Maison Conroy, au coin des rues PrincipaLe et Parker:
Cete maison fut construite par M. Robert Conroy vers 1860. Les
vieux de la Ville se rapeUent encore Ie temps ou il y avait de grandes
etendus de gazon, de fleurs, et d'arbustes tout autour de "Lakeview"
comme on se plaisait a appeler la maison dans ce temps lao

(20) HateL British: situe au coin nord-est des rues Principale
et Parker; cet hotel fut constmit par M. Robert Conroy en 1834 et
lui et sa famille demeurerent Iii jusqu'en 1860 quand il a fait con­
struir la maison a ~'ouest de l'hotel. Pres de l'entree, on remarque
une plaque commemorant la premiere assemblee du Conseil du
Village tenue Ie 30 aout, 1847. Les Conseillers elus furent Messieurs:
John Egan, Charles Symmes, James Woodsworth, John Foran, Moses
Edey, et Franc;;ois Beaudry. Le 13 septembre de cette meme annee,
les Conseillers ont nomme M. John Egan au poste de Maire et don­
nerent son siege de Conseiller a M. Robert Conroy.

~21) 49 rue Char~es: M. Charles Devlin est arrive a Aylmer en
1851 et a construit cette belle maison ainsi que son magasin general
ii cote. Les edifices allaient jusju'a la rue Bancroft. La famiHe
Devlin s'est illustree dans la politique, provinciale and federale.

(22) Eglise Anglicane: situee au coin des rues Charles et
Mountain (Christ Church); dans les archives de cette eglise, il est
note que ~e terrain pour cette eglise, ainsi qu'un montant de 50
livres, furent donne par M. Charles Symmes en 1840. On completa
la construction de cet edifice en 1842. Nous trouvons a l'interieur
des plaques commemoratives en l'honneur de M. John Egan et
Robert Conroy.

(23) La Ferme Egan, Chemin d'Aylmer; Le Seminaire des
Peres Redemptoristes: Le Seminaire proprement dit fut construit en
1937. La grande maison de pierres a l'entree du monastere fut
erigee par M. John Egan en 1842. Le meme M. Egan, d'apres qui
EganviHe, Ontario, est nomme, etait un des plus important des
marchands de bois au Canada pendant Ie 19ieme siecle. II fut
aussi Ie premier Maire d'Aylmer, 1847-1855. II etait aussi membre
de l'Assemblee Legislative du Quebec.

(24) 153 rue Principale: On peut lire dans les archives que
cette vieille maison, construite par M. John Egan fut originellement
une maison de buches. Le veuve de M. Charles Carey Symmes y
dirigea une ecole privee jusqu'a sa mort en 1859. La maison est
presentement la propriete du Docteur J. P. Chagnon.
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20. BRITISH HOTEL-Main and Parker. - This Hotel was
built by Robert Conroy in 1834. The family_occupied the hotel until
the house was completed across the street. The hotel bears a plaque
commemorating the first meeting of Village councillors held August
30th, 1847. Those elected that day were: John Egan, Charles
Symmes, James Woodsworth, John Foran, Moses Edey and Fran- ,
cois Beaudry. On September 13th, the same year, the newly formed
council elected John Egan as Mayor and selected another councillor,
Robert Conroy.

2]. 49 CHARLES STREET-Charles Devlin, a merchant, who
arrived in Aylmer in 1851, built this brick house and a general store
which extended from the house to Bancroft Street. The Devlins
were prominent in . rovincial and Federal politics.

22. CHRIST CJrIURCH-Charles and Mountain Streets. Charles
Symmes recorded the donation of this land to the Anglican Church
along with a gift of 50 pounds in the early 1840's. The building was
completed in 1842. This church is the only original church still
standing in Aylmer. Tributes to John Egan and Robert Conroy are
to be found in the interior.

23. JOHN EGAN - Redemptorist Seminary - The Seminary
proper was constructed in 1937;- however, the stone structure in
front of the monastery was the original home of John Egan built
in 1842. Mr. Egan, after whom Eganville, Ontario, is named, was
one of the leading lumbermen in Canada during his lifetime. He
was the first Mayor of Aylmer, 1847-55, and was a Member of
Legislative Assembly in Quebec.

24. 153 MAIN STREE7. It is thought this very old building,
originally made of ogs, was built by John Egan. The widow of
Charles Carey Symmes conducted a private school in this house,
for a few short years, prior to her death in 1859. This building is
now owned by Dr. J P. Chagnon.

The Ay~mer and District Arts Association is pleased to be able
to present this "Tour of Historic Aylmer" booklet, and gratefully
acknOWledges the support of the merchants in our community whose

advertisements have helped to make it possible.

LEO'S WHITE ROSE
LEO ROUTH, Lessee'
Mechanical Work

Corner EARDLEY a:ld TIBERTUS ST. - AYLMER QUE. - Tel. 684-4925
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Pharmacie Aylmer Pharmacy R~;'~~

Tel. 684-5306

RED&
WHITE

FOOD
STORES
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